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Sylbert, Jonathan

From: Miner, Douglas
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 3:21 PM
To: Sylbert, Jonathan
Subject: Fwd: Farmington River Regional School District Withdrawal Amendment

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Robert Putnam <rputnam@frrsd.org> 
Date: January 19, 2023 at 3:19:49 PM EST 
Subject: Re: Farmington River Regional School District Withdrawal Amendment 

 

 
 
On Thu, Jan 19, 2023 at 1:40 PM Miner, Douglas <TownClerk@sandisfieldma.gov> wrote: 
Yes!  
 
Just got her email and I replied. 
 
Thank you very much! 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jan 19, 2023, at 1:19 PM, Robert Putnam <rputnam@frrsd.org> wrote: 

 Hi Douglas,  
 
I called Carol. Have you heard from her yet? 
 
Rob 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jan 19, 2023, at 10:56 AM, Robert Putnam <rputnam@frrsd.org> 
wrote: 

  
Hello Doug,  
 
I printed out your email and the attachment and gave them to Carol 
Lombardo.  It appears your emails have not been reaching her. Please 
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include me in all future meetings so that I can be sure she receives the 
information in a timely fashion. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Rob 
 
On Tue, Jan 10, 2023 at 3:58 PM Miner, Douglas 
<TownClerk@sandisfieldma.gov> wrote: 

Hello, 

  

As per the Regional School District Agreement (Section IX, B), I am 
hereby notifying the School Committee in writing that Sandisfield 
voted (35-10) in the last Special Town Meeting held on November 17, 
2022 to request the School Committee draw up an Amendment to the 
RSDA between Otis, MA and Sandisfield MA setting forth the terms by 
which the of Sandisfield, MA may withdraw from the FRRSD. 

  

I have attached a certified copy of the vote. 

  

Please let me know if you need anything else from the Town Clerk’s 
office.  

  

Thank You, 

  

Douglas Miner 

Town Clerk 

Public Records Access Officer 

Sandisfield, MA 

413-258-4711 Opt. 2 

  

 
 
Farmington River Regional School District 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This electronic transmission is for the 
intended recipient only and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure.  
Any review, dissemination, or use of this transmission or any of 
its contents by persons other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error, 
please notify the sender immediately upon receipt and delete or 
destroy the communication and its attachments.  Thank you for 
your cooperation. 
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